
British Sugar York Environmental Permit Variation   Document BS York 001 
 
Technical Ability - Operator Competence 
 

Technical competence for the site will be provided by Nicole Feakes, Environmental Manager 
at British Sugar. Her current qualification accreditation number is 601/8499/1 and her 
WAMITAB certificate is attached in pdf format (Nicole Feakes - Competence Certificate). This 
qualification is sufficient to manage the current pre variation activities on site. She will 
undertake the following training in advance of the permit being varied, which will cover the 
competence required to manage the activities proposed within this permit variation 
application. 
 

 Manage the movement, sorting and storage of waste (OCS05) 
 Manage the reception of inert waste (OCS13) 
 Managing disposal operations of inert waste to land (OCS35) 

 
 

These units are those advised by the Environment Agency Site Inspector for York, Roy 
Mantas, as those required to manage the site under a Deposit for Recovery Permit. See copy 
of email below. 
 

From: Thompson, Roy <roy.thompson@environment-agency.gov.uk>  
Sent: 02 November 2021 14:26 
To: Hardy, Paul <Paul.Hardy@britishsugar.com> 
Subject: RE: [External] TCM requirements for Deposit for recovery activity  
 
Hi Paul, 
 
Unfortunately the Closed Landfill Qualification doesn’t cover many of the waste acceptance 
requirements listed below that are necessary for an active DFR site. 
 

 Manage the movement, sorting and storage of waste (OCS05) 
 Manage the reception of inert waste (OCS13) 
 Managing disposal operations of inert waste to land (OCS35) 

 
Obviously the Closed Landfill qualification is suffice for the site currently. 
 
Cheers 
 
Roy  
 
Roy Thompson 
Regulatory Specialist, Yorkshire Area Landfill Team 
Environment Agency | Crosskill House, Mill Lane, Beverley, East Riding of Yorkshire, HU17 9JB 
 
roy.thompson@environment-agency.gov.uk  
External: 020 302 55107 | Internal: 35107 
 


